Peck Place School PTO Minutes March 13th, 2024 7:00 PM Virtual

- 1. Call to Order/ Pledge Dianna Fuehrlein
- 2. Teacher's Report Unable to attend
- 3. Principal's Report Unable to attend
- 4. Officer's Reports

President's Report - Anastasia Ganim

-Shout out to Dianna and the volunteers for the Book fair, shout out to Paul Ballas and volunteers for the Talent show

-Spring spirit wear sale coming soon, info will go out in the panther press

-Some dates to put on your calendars (these dates and many more are all found in the panther press weekly)Adopt-A-Reader is March 28th, My Guy & I is April 7th, Screen Free Week is April 29th-May 3rd, Pecks day is Tuesday the 30th. Teacher appreciation week is May 6-10, field day is May 17(rain date May 20th), Butterfly kisses dance is May 19th.

Vice President's Report - Erika Higgins

-Nothing for VP but the final numbers are back from the Halloween fair and there was a \$3000 profit.

Treasurer's Report - Mindy Adams

-Lots of money going in and out as we approach the end of the year. Talent show brought in \$2200, but that does not include expenses.

-Bingo money coming in, book fair will be a wash. Cultural arts, clubs and My Guy & I are some of the most recent expenses.

Parliamentarian's Report - Courtney Marchese

-Nominations are going out in the panther press this weekend for PTO board positions for next year 24-25 year. Only paid PTO members are able to nominate and vote. We will announce in April and vote in May.

-We are also looking to update the by-laws within the next several months also.

Secretary Report - Anastasia Ganim

-Review and vote for previous months' minutes. Approved by Mindy and Rozina, and then all in favor for 16 attendees on the call.

Board of Education Report - Jamaira

-Budget talks were the main topic of the previous meeting. Also Peck will host summer school again

5. Committee Reports/Updates

- Family BINGO Night Rozina
 - Ziti dinner at 6 pm, bingo starts at 6:45 pm. 2 tickets available, prizes still needed.
- Author Visits Dianna
 - Author Doreen Cronin will come to speak to grades 1-3 on April 11th, Ann Burg will come to speak to grades 4-6 on April 12th. Links for signed copies of the authors books went out today and were in the press.
- Adopt a Reader Dianna
 - Will be March 28th, listed some of the visitors we have coming in and asked for volunteers to come read.
- My Guy & I Shannon LeGault
 - Will be April 7th at In-Sports, cost is \$10. There is an optional \$10 meal voucher you can purchase.
 - Holds up to 250, 44 tickets have already been sold. Deadline to register will be April 2nd.
 - Raffle tickets will be given to each student and even the Moms possibly.
 - A waiver will need to be completed prior to going. Fun activities will include laser tag, corn hole, tug of war, and much more.
- Cultural Arts Rozina
 - African Dancers coming to perform shows for grades 1-3 and grades 4-6 on April 26th in the PM hours of the school day.
 - A Japanese dancing performance will take place for the whole school on May 1st in the AM.
- Teacher Appreciation Week Shannon
 - Monday will be the breakfast that is typically provided by the families of the school
 - Tuesday will be a gift
 - Wednesday will be the green pizza truck and the ice cream bike
 - Thursday will be postcards that students will fill out for the teachers and staff
 - Friday will be coffee and snacks
- 6. Old Business
- 7. New Business
- 8. Announcements

Adjourn 7:22 pm, Rozina 1st, Shannon 2nd, all in favor for 16 present in the virtual meeting.